

CURRICULUM VITAE



1. **Family name:** Engelmoor
2. **First names:** Madeleine
3. **Date of birth:** 16 September 1981
4. **Nationality:** South African
5. **Civil status:** Single
6. **Education:** Matric, Nat Dip: Tourism Management
B Tech: Tourism Management
MOUS Access XP

Institution [Date from - Date to]	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
UNISA: TSA 2000-2004	Nat Dip: Tourism Management
UNISA 2006- 2008	B Tech: Tourism Management
Institution [Date]	Short Courses Attended:
Damelin Correspondence College 2007	MOUS Access XP - Basic/ Intermediate (External examination pending)

7. Language skills:

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
English	1	1	1
Afrikaans	1	1	1

8. Other skills:

Computer Literate

9. Present position:

PA to Director of Contour Project Managers CC.



10. Years within the firm:

6 ½ years

11. Key qualifications:

During her studies at UNISA: TSA, Madeleine completed her Experiential Training, a Research Project at Mountain Sanctuary Park Nature Reserve in Rustenburg. The project was done over a period of 6 months.

During Madeleine's first year of B Tech: Tourism Management at Unisa, she completed her Tourism Research Project using the Heritage Park as a case study:

"Human-Nature relationships in Ecotourism: Socio-Economic Impacts of Protected Areas on adjacent communities, the Heritage Park Case Study".

12. Professional experience

Date from - Date to	Location	Company	Position	Description
2004-present	North West SA	Contour Project Managers	PA to Director	Administration, Secretarial Services
2002	North West SA	Sparkling Waters Hotel	Pool Bar Lady	
2002	Gauteng	MrPrice Home	Cashier	Sales
2001	Gauteng	Shadows Casting	Extra	Televisions extra

13. Related projects experience:

- NWP&TB – Heritage Park Training Needs Analysis Database, 2005 - 2007
- NWP&TB – Study Tour for BPDM Officials & Community Leaders from HP Area, North West Province, South Africa, Business Plan, 2005
- NWP&TB – Greater Vaalkopdam Expansion Area Concept Formulation and Evaluation, 2006
- NWP&TB – Molopo Nature Reserve Expansion Area Concept Formulation and Evaluation, 2006
- NWPTB – Taung Dam Protected Environment Establishment Concept Formulation and Evaluation, 2006
- RLM – Spatial Tourism Plan for Rustenburg Municipal Area, 2006
- NWP&TB – Study Tour for NWP&TB Officials and Community Leaders from Taung, North West Province, South Africa, 2007
- RBA Royal Bafokeng Tourism Feasibility Study, 2007
- Bojanala Platinum District Municipality – Tourism Master Plan, 2009



- Bojanala Plainum District Municipality – Homestays Assessment, 2010

